RE: 5/20/2022 - Meeks, Sundra 1 BDR Cabin URGENT HELP

From Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>

To <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc '‘Adam Lawson' <adam.l@gotoepm.com>, <MBA@GOTOEPM.COM>
Date 16/05/2022 09:44

I'l1l cxl the res and refund the card back the $268.00.

Thanks,
Adam

From: reservations@roomsl1@l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 12:53 PM

To: Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>; Eagles Ridge <info@gotoepm.com>;
Eagles Ridge <cindy@gotoepm.com>

Subject: Re: 5/20/2022 - Meeks, Sundra 1 BDR Cabin URGENT HELP
Importance: High

Adam,

Is there anyway that we can cancel this reservation Margo spoke with this
client and we just received this:

Hello my name is Sundra Ikard-Meeks. I have Reservations for a trip to
pigeon Forge Tennessee. I am unable to attend this trip because I just found
out I have a blood cancer and have to be in the hospital this weekend having
a bone marrow transplant.

Thanks
Michele

On 21/03/2022 12:09, Adam Lawson wrote:
HERE YOU GO!

SAUNDRA MEEKS - RES# 89728 - ER 36 (1 BEDROOM CABIN) - ©5/20 FOR 2
NIGHTS - TOTAL TO BE $268.00

THANKS,
ADAM

From: reservations@roomsl1@l.com <reservations@roomsl101.com>
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 3:44 PM
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To: Eagles Ridge <cindy@gotoepm.com>; Eagles Ridge <info@gotoepm.com>;
Eagles Ridge <adam.l@gotoepm.com>
Subject: 5/20/2022 - Meeks, Sundra 1 BDR Cabin

Please book this reservation. I don't think Margo called on it.

Thanks
Michele
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